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Dear Mr Scott

Non-Material Change Application to the Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind
Farm Development Consent Order 2015 (as amended)

On 28 November 2024 the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received notice that
Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind Farm have submitted a non-material change
application to The Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS) to make
changes to the Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind Farm Development Consent
Order. This document comprises the MMO’s comments in respect of this non-material
change application.

The non-material change being sought is as follows:

e An increase in the maximum hammer energy used for pin-pile installation for the
offshore platform foundation structure from 1,900kJ to 3,000kJ

The MMO has now completed its consideration of this request, in exercise of the powers
conferred by section 72(3)(d) of the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, has varied the
dMLs as detailed in the Notice of Variation enclosed (Schedules 8). Also enclosed is a copy
of the varied dMLs. This documentation is also available on the MMO’s website at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/marine-licensing-nationally-significant-
infrastructure-projects

In accordance with regulation 3 of The Marine Licensing (Notices Appeals) Regulations
2011 you may appeal the notice of variation to the First-tier Trlbunal If you wish to appeal
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Regulatory Chamber) Rules 2009 (SI 2009/1976) you have 28 days from the date of the
sending of the notice of variation to send or deliver a notice of appeal to the First-tier
Tribunal.

Kind regards,

Emmanuel Mulenga

Marine Licensing Case Officer

D (+44) 77986 37536
E emmanuel.mulenga@marinemanagement.org.uk
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